

A similar display may be created by manually selecting an appropriate VOR and the cleared course

These methods provide a map display only are not reflected on the leg page and cannot be tracked with CDA.

When possible enter the banding summary on the leg or arrival page

The summary display and associated extended centerline will then be available on the map to aid in maintaining position

Recommended Flight Path Angle

ILS \rightarrow glide slope angle 2.5° to 3°

Use ILS is available

If not available use 3° cleared

More critical if the airplane is below the glide path near summary threshold

No need continue to follow glide slope indicator

Balance Decision Height

Select a normal aim point about 1500 ft past the threshold and adjust the landing profile to a normal approach.

Initiate a slight flare at 235 ft with ~~adequate~~ ^{adequate} threshold clearance and touchdown about 1000 ft down the runway.

Visual Approach Step Indicators

747-400 requires a 3 bar VASI which provides two visual glide paths.

The second glide path (upper) is about 1/4 higher than the first and is intended for use only by high cockpit, long range aircraft to provide a different ~~threshold~~ ^{threshold} crossing height.

The upper glide path is preceded by the middle and first bar. When the aircraft is on the upper glide path, the pilot will

see the middle and near bars white and the
bars were red.

Caution

On summary where only 2 bars VASI
system is installed, DO NOT follow its glide
slope indication because the difference betw
the reference path and the gear path of the
F&F result in a deceptively lower approach
with marginal or insufficient threshold
height. Landing gear touchdown may
occur well short of the runway.

PAPI

Follow the "on glide path" indication
of PAPIs at airports regularly serviced
by B 747s.

Use PAPIs at other airports only as the com
mercial PAPIs may not provide
adequate threshold crossing height for the
B 747.

Prearranged Approach Procedure (PAP)

A PAP is an approach in which an air traffic controller provides highly accurate nonexceptional guidance to the pilot.

The PAP will be flown with the autopilot / autothrust engaged.

ILS

During reduced visibility conditions (below 3/4 mile or RVR 4000 ft) use the autopilot controlled to the maximum extent possible (CAT II and CAT III procedures only).

Approach Preparation

Set the applicable approach on the PFD.

Category I \Rightarrow minimums are determined from the barometric altimeter and are referenced as a decision altitude (DA).

DA is set using the MDA function of the DH/MDA selector.

Category II (Radio Altimeter Authorized)

DA Min \Rightarrow radio alti \times are set as DH.

DH is set using the DH function of the DH/MDA selector.

Category III (Radio Altimeter Authorized)

DA Altitude, Set DA \times ~~and~~ set the DH \times on the PFD.

Category III is - use 100 ft radio altimeter
about 100 ft (100 ft) as a decision point
for continuing the approach.

Set the 100 ft RA using the DTA function
of the DTA (MNA) selector.

Navigation Displays

All ICS navigation signals are displayed
on the PFD and can also be displayed on the
VD when EFIS panel APP mode is selected.

When the flight director and/or autopilot are
used the localizer course deviation
scale changes to the expanded scale when
the localizer is captured.

If the flight director or autopilot is not used
the localizer course deviation scale on the
PFD will remain normal scale during
the approach.

The final approach track (magenta line)
should be used along the same data
to anticipate localizer interception.

Begin the turn to the inbound localizer heading at the first movement of the localizer pointer.

By keeping the localizer deviation indication centered and the track line over the course line, the system automatically corrects for wind drift and little reference to actual heading is required.

ILS Approach

When a complete ILS approach is flown, establish the flap 10 maneuvering speed prior to shortening the procedure turn. Monitor the map display and course data to ensure the aircraft remains within the limits of the procedure turn envelope.

If flying a transition route (No PT) or standard vector to final, slow to flap 10 maneuver spd approximately 3 miles prior to the OM or equivalent fix.

When descending on the air or localizer intercept heading, select the APP mode.

on the MCP and observe the LOC and
C/S armed annunciations on the PFD.

When descending on the glide slope before
reaching the center marker or equivalent
fix, slow the flaps 10 maneuvering speed
not later than 2 mile from touchdown.

Establish the landing configuration →

→ When maintaining a level altitude to
the OM or equivalent fix, extend the
gear and Flaps 20 when the glide slope
marker becomes visible and allow the
spool to begin bleeding off.

→ When the marker is reached above the
center position and the gear is down
extend the flaps to 25 and slow to $V_{REF} + 5$
knots plus appropriate part if required

When descending on the C/S at flaps 10
maneuvering speed, extend the gear and
FLAPS 20 at 2 mile from the OM
or equivalent fix and allow the gear
to begin bleeding off. After the gear

isolates, extend the flaps to 25 at once
from the first.

Speed should be at $V_{REF} + 5$ knots when crossing
the 0.1 or 0.25 level for

Maintain the

After glideslope intercept, the PNF set the
the missed approach altitude in the
the cockpit panel altitude indicator

Maintain the desired speed until
until not to begin the off towards V_{REF} speed

To ensure adequate terrain clearance
before the main landing gear, remain
on the glideslope until the main
gear has passed the runway threshold

Flight Director Guided Approach Using FLCH. (Flight level change)

If the Flight Director is in use and a missed approach becomes necessary.

- Simultaneously apply go around thrust and press either TO/GA switch if auto thrust is available

- Retract the flaps to 10.

- After a positive rate of climb is indicated retract the landing gear

- Above 400ft AGL call for LNAV or heading select

- When climbing through 1000ft AGL call for FLCH.

- Call for the speed select to 1/2

Manual Missed Approach

- Apply go around thrust call for FLAPS and rotate to a pitch attitude of 15°

When a positive rate of climb is indicated
extend the landing gear

At 1000ft AFE, extend flap using the same
procedures as for takeoff.

ILS Approach - 1 engine inoperative at the
same as with all engines

Missed Approach - Engine inoperative
same but PF must provide additional
cushion and the go-around pitch attitude
with an engine out is 13° .

1163

Automatic Approach & Landing

Autoland only in CAT II & III
and when ~~ET~~ Local 2 or Local 3 is
announced on the PFD and no problems

Any push disarmed the autopilot

Initial lateral guidance in the approach
phase will be by ~~HEADING~~ **HEADING** SELECT, sometimes
CNAV

If a complete arrival procedure is being
flown as with the FMC, the LEGS page
sequence altitude restrictions must be
checked for ATC clearance and MCP altitude
selection made.

Note

To prevent a false capture alarm the
RNP mode until the localizer and glide
slope pointers have appeared on the PFD

- Max intercept angle for the localizer 0.5°
- The glide slope may be captured before

The localizer and frequency selection
of the intercept cycle table localizer for May
80.

Use the COC mode, to prevent a glide slope
capture until below the glide slope

- Selection of the APP mode uses the
seemingly appropriate for the multiple
channel approach.

- Localizer capture is announced by
the EOC on the announcement of the
PFD, briefly recommended by a green
word. The CNO divergences

- The go around mode is entered when
the glide slope is captured ^{alt} or flaps
extended.

After localizer capture the missed approach
intercept heading may be prescribed

Extend the gear and flaps as detailed
in the SMAC procedure in § 141 JLS app

Under 1300 ft transition altitude the FLARE

and ROLL OUT modes are armed
and the PFD Autoland Status displays
the automatic landing capability of the
system.

Autoland Status annunciation LAND 3
means that the autopilot system is still
operational.

Autoland Status annunciation, LAND 2
means that the autopilot is still present.

LAND 3 or LAND 2 annunciation does not
mean that localizer & glide slope signal
are being received.

Check ILS being received, probs discontinued

At 500 ft radio altitude, plane goes to auto for
coming down altitude

From 40 to 60 ft radio altitude the ¹⁷⁴⁶Flare FCAH
is engaged & 25 ft HGT (height) is set

At 5 ft the ROLL OUT mode engages
in takeoff.

• A flare, nose flares, spoiler are extended and
• automatic braking start

• Reverse thrust disarmed the auto throttle

• TCS localizer false capture when pilot
select APPROACH mode from HDG SEC or
CNV.

• If occur 8° to 35° elevation 8° azimuth from the
published localizer course

• To minimize a false capture occurs due TCS
approach

⇒ APPROACH mode should not be selected
until a sufficient strong signal is received
from the station. Verified by the presence
of a illuminated localizer deviation indicator
- Deviation and the glide slope deviation
indicators on the PFD (localizer / glide
slope diameters)

• If a false capture occurs, it may
be necessary to deselect and re-capture

the APPROACH mode in order to achieve a successful automatic approach on the curved localizer course

Automatic Curved Approach Using FLCF

To perform an automatic missed approach
Caution:

The TO/GA switch must be pushed before the aircraft descends below 1000 ft RA plus two seconds to initiate the automatic go around. If acceleration occurs the go around continues.

• Press Thrust Lever GO - Accelerate second
This will cause the Thrust Lever to advance thrust and the airplane to rotate to a go around pitch attitude.

• Retract the flap to 10.

+ Rate \Rightarrow retract gear

• Ensure proper missed approach altitude is set in Mode Controls Panel (MCP)

- After reaching a safe altitude: 400ft
HOLD... & select LNAV on ~~HEADING~~ SELECT

Note the

— after 1000ft select FLCN

- select spd to V_{ref} or Flaps $V_{ref} + 10$ (V_{HAR})
if need to remain at intermediate flaps

Caution

LNAV will not be used when executing
a missed approach.

FMC will command a climb or descent to
an altitude other than Missed App Alt

Automatic Approach With Engine Inoperative

to some but increase Rudder

Category II Handbook

If the CAT II autopilot disarmed between
the outer marker and touchdown
→ Miss App

If below 1500ft RA, Autoland Status
Annunciation (A & A) does not display LAND 2 or
Land 3 → Miss App

Below 500ft.

→ deceleration from the glide slope or locally
in excess of $1/3$ g (A g is the distance
between the center marker and the first dot
either side are shown as between that marker,
 $1/2$ of a dot on the expanded localizer scale
can be considered $1/3$ of a dot on the main
dot scale.

- Any auto throttle malfunction (NUTS)
- Any failure indication on the DDA or
PED
- problems in flight instrument

See Revised Approach Description on
page 4-143-4.

Category IIIb Monitoring approach

Same as CAT II but CAN ~~12~~ 3 not causal 2 & 3

Descent

- Control to 1st officer
- autopilot in the heading select mode
- auto throttle engaged
- extend flap & slats to maneuver spd

Select APP mode on MCP

Verify GS and LOC on PFD

LOC active release it change to gear in

- Slide step active \rightarrow cleared over a flap 20 and slats to flap 20 maneuver spd

- GS one dot above centered position \rightarrow flap 25 (30) & slats to VREF ^{1700 ft}

- Cross CH or fix check alt 100ft

→ Enter Mis Appalte in MCPollman

→ 1000ft cap hand on the clipboard

→ Call 200p

→ Call 100ft

if at 100ft CAN3 is deployed → CHAMING
if not - CO - Record

10/10/20

Visual Approach & Landing

- In Traffic Patterns \rightarrow Spot flap 10 maneuvering speed

Descent leg \rightarrow 2000 AGL

Turn from Base to Final 3 miles

If downwind extended \rightarrow 2000ft until within 7 miles from Tbd down
300 / mile rule

Use ND in the HAP mode with 1/2 mile range scale and trend vector to help in defining these visual

landing configuration 9 miles from Tbd down

Select "TA Only" mode when establish on final approach.

"See & Avoid"

Not lower than 1000ft

7/10/13

Touch & GO.

No auto throttle

Take off sequencing may succeed if flap not retracted within range when thrust lever is advanced

Rotation also slightly below VREF being initial rate

Initial climb 2° less than normal T/Riff because of higher climb speed

Landing

Warning

Do not exceed 5° bank during landing and rollout to avoid outboard engine pod striking the ground. (CFB books)

Use Autopilot auto land

Have 5° below 100 ft AGL (to correct as to account for mass and) GO around

Threshold Height

3° visual approach

main wheel ceases at 50 ft the threshold
to descend within 1000 ft of the runway

Visual Aim Point

Height flight deck

at 3° glideslope select visual aim point 1500 ft
past the threshold

No Rush Under

Flare and Touchdown

Start Flare 30 ft above RNV by
increasing pitch attitude 2° then smoothly
reduce thrust lever to idle.

Hold sufficient back pressure on the control
column to keep the pitch attitude constant.

Do not allow the aircraft to float but fly the
aircraft onto the runway

If the aircraft bounces, hold or ~~re-establish~~ establish a normal landing attitude and add thrust to control rate of descent.

Thrust need not be added for shallow bounce or slips.

If a high hard bounce occurs \rightarrow Go around

Pitch and Roll Limits

To prevent a tail strike during landing

- Tail down at proper gph
- Stop nose up rotation at touchdown
- No wet wing during flare
- Do not allow the pitch attitude to exceed 8° during the flare and landing.

Aural Tones

Generated by the ground proximity system

\rightarrow 100 ft, 35 ft. & 20 ft

\rightarrow 100 ft tone. Threshold height warning tone. The aircraft should be just above the runway threshold when 100 ft tone sounds.

At 35ft ^{toris} reduce the descent rate

At the 20ft toris, complete the flaps and reduce the thrust lever to idle

The aircraft must continue to descend during the flap maneuver

Use of Reverse Thrust

Maintain up to 100% reverse thrust until the overspeed decreases to 80 KIAS.

By 80 KIAS start reducing reverse thrust to idle reverse and stow the reverser (reverse forward to the thrust) by 60 KIAS

Can be use below 60 KIAS with flap

Warning: Do not go around after reverse thrust has been initiated

77171

Automatic Brakes

Select from autobrake system →

- Max Auto (less than full manual braking)
- 3 or 4 : with or slippery or limited distance
- 1 or 2 : deceleration & routine operations

Use autobrake rather than manual or limited, AUF, slippery, crosswind, engine unoperative, low weather.

Select it before landing.

Initiate reverse thrust immediately after main gear touchdown.

Reversing roll on autobrake, if needed, take over by manual braking.

Released autobrake by smoothly applying brake pedal forces until autobrake system deactivates and then smoothly release pressure.

Autobrake can also be released by

- Advancing any thrust lever after landing
- Moving the SPEEDBRAKE lever Down
- Selecting DISARM or OFF Position

Flaps 30 Land

If braking is poor or slippery RWS decrease to
land with ~~FL~~ AFS 30. (increase nose & fwd)

25° flap landing gear weight well apply
Use FCAFS 30 VREF speed plus normal
wind addition (minimum $V_{REF} + 5$) for
approach.

Slippery Runway Operations

Raising the speedbrakes prior to left of slowing
at this high speed and places 70% of the weight
onto wheel

Manual Brake Stepping

- Aft touchdown smoothly brake (pull)
- Do not pump, modulate etc.
- Do not release until safe taxi spd

Anti skid system prevent excessive skidding
on locked wheel

Do not pump

17/07/99

Steering and Heading Control (on RVA)

If Braking decreases the tires concerning ability,

If the aircraft begin to "drift" from the desired track or if an undesired heading change is detected, decrease the braking immediately. If autobrake used, disarmed.

Reverse Thrust contributes to controllability problems during or landing rollout on a slippery runway with a crosswind.

To correct drift to centerline, reverse reverses thrust to increase side and reverse braking.

Use the rudder, steering and differential braking to prevent overcorrecting past the runway centerline.

When well-established near the runway centerline, apply max braking and reverse thrust to stop the aircraft.

Conclusion \rightarrow Stayed from centerline
Use nose wheel steering if more than 10 degrees
deviation

Steep Turn

280 KIAS in 45 bank. Constant altitude

- Set the compass speed being to 280 K
- Trim heading & altitude
- Pitch attitude 3° nose up.
- Roll in
- Increase in lift ^{per} starts increase in bank.
- Increase the pitch (angle of attack)
- 45° Bank 4° to 4.5 nose up.
- Slight increase in thrust to maintain altitude

Instrument Indications

The ADI (Attitude Director Indicator) is reliable for accurate pitch and bank information through the turn.

Be alert to the direction and speed during the turn rate of altimeter movement.

Airspeed starts to change as apply thrust, at first positive change in airspeed indicates

Redline and 15 to 20° before
reduce thrust & trim

Stall Characteristics

With Flaps up \Rightarrow very light buffet
control remains effective and performance not
significantly degraded.
It increases buffet

Flap extended stick shaker and initial
buffet

Effect of speed brakes increases in stick shaker

Stall Recognition

- Onset of stick shaker or stall warning
- Buffet caused by airflow separation
- Rapid decrease of airspeed immediately during
takeoff or V_{REF} during go-around / landing

Recovery : At high altitude

initial recovery at best warning or
stall buffet.

Thrust to maximum.

- roll wings level and reduce pitch smoothly
- adjust pitch on accelerations

Above 20000ft. lower the pitch altitude
to or slightly below the horizon to accelerate

Caution Do not extend flaps during high
altitude stall recovery.

Recovery: Continued Contact a factor

At first stall sign

- Disconnect autopilot
- press TOGA
- Advance Thrust levers
- Rollate to takeoff or ground pitch
- Do not abrupt control input to avoid 2nd stall

- Follow Flight Director

- if stick shaker or pitch alarm altitude
- if obstacle clearance need adjust pitch upward
in small increments
- Do not dump flaps in landing gear

Windshear Recovery

~~It can cause~~ Takeoff

Windshear can cause accelerated to ~~Point~~
stagnate or even stagnate

Revers TC / GA & Thrust to max

~~Manoeuvre~~ ~~see~~ established takeoff pitch

~~Do not~~ attempt to maintain pitch attitude
unless stick shaker

- Do not see turn

- Follow flight director

~~Assess~~ ~~climb~~ ~~try~~ ~~pitch~~ ~~altitude~~

- Do not change flap or landing gear

Approach

Initiate 1000 ft AGL

if 15 k IAS

500 FPM Vertical spd

5° pitch

- 1 dot above or below glide slope

Windshear recovery cycle must

GO Recovery

- Reconnect autopilot
- Reconnect TO/GA
- Thrust to max
- Pitch to 15°
- No vertical maneuvering avoidance
- Maintain pitch
- Do not roll

Follow Flight Director

- if stick shaker pitch up smoothly
- No change in flap or gear

TCAS Resolution and Clearance (RA)

An RA is a prediction that an intruder will enter your collision avoidance sector within 70 seconds.

When receiving a TCAS RA command

- Reconnect autopilot, autothrottle and manually adjust pitch (thrust promptly & smoothly to satisfy the RA command)
- (vertical spot in the green area of the vertical speed display)

* Maintain situational awareness since TCAS

may use RAs in conflict with terrain
consideration. (eg CAS may command
a descent in a area of rising terrain)

When there is a CAS & still warning take
precedence over CAS otherwise

Autopilot Engage to monitor intercept HCP

FMC altitude and intercept format

use 9 or more digit \rightarrow feet \rightarrow below 10000
(9,990 ft)

use 3 digit at 10000 and above

CDU / FMC round to nearest

ex 0 to 9 ft \rightarrow 0009 \rightarrow 10 10 ft increments

10 to 99 \rightarrow 0099 - 100

100 to 999 \rightarrow 0999 - 1000

> 999 to

Trans Alt minus SP - 1000 or 010 - 10000

13500

13500

135

Trans Alt \ominus SP

~~1180~~ 180

to 92000 ft

17940

FL 180

31000

FL 310

07310

FMC Entries & Conventions

Legs Legs Page: Question

Active waypoint is the next waypoint that I want to go

- if not put the next waypoint on the top line of legs one

→ Follow - Direct

- intercept and track accurately to the the waypoint

Report good

To proceed Direct to a Waypoint

• Select the LEGS page of the CDU

• Enter the desired waypoint over the active waypoint (LSK 1C)

• Check the ND display for proper modified scale

• Press the EXEC key

12/12

If desired the unmodified results may be copied to the master results by selecting the RTE COPY prompt (any previously used results will be erased).

A beacon point for the new results based upon the original hypoxia master generated by selecting ABERRPTS prompts

Optimum Altitude. To save fuel

Optimum altitude increase 1000ft / hrs of flight time

Save fuel tip:

- go on HMM same direction
- restricted use of APCU
- terrain well

Standard Operating Procedures ¹⁰⁵³⁴ SOPA

Communication

Use VHF-L for all ATC communications, with
ground, Tower, Departure, En Route ATC
and approach.

Use VHF-R for ATIS, clearance, company
communications and for monitoring GVARO

VHF C is normally dedicated to ACARS. When
HF communications are required, use
HF 7 as the primary channel and HF 2 as

Use of MCP

Flight Mode Annunciator (FMA) display
must be verified when autopilot and/or flight
director is on and a flight mode change occurs

Use of EICAS System

Clear EICAS alert and CDU cleared
message when possible. But clear with
kester cancelling

Recap

Verify fuel on board

Record the current ATIS info

Verify fuel distribution is in accordance with
Normal Fuel Loading Chart in the PRM.

Obtain ATC clearance using ACARS
Re-departure clearance (PDC)

If ACARS PDC is not available, obtain
the ATC clearance using voice procedures

Verify clearance allotted and understand

After the latest ATIS is received, select
the planned departure summary and STD
on the DEPARTURE page and execute EXECUTE

Ensure that the cleared route is the active
FMC route as modified as required.

Verify that the cleared route is the active
route

Set navigation frequencies and ~~courses~~^{alt}
for the departure on the NAV RAD page
→ for more data backup & cross check to
FMC navigation.

Note: Frequencies and ~~courses~~ set by the
pilot must be cleared when a change is required.

Call for the PAREFLIGHT CHECK
verify & respond to it.

Before Start

When the pushback coordinator advises that they are ready to push

Transmit: "STANDBY"

then do → place flight attendant oxygen & seats to off.

- place Seat Belt switch ON.

- place the No 4 HYDRAULIC DEMAND pump to AUX, check hydraulic accumulator pressure indicator in the green.

Check Verify the BRAKE SOURCE light is extinguished

- Place No 1 HYDRAULIC DEMAND pump to AUTO.

- Place the Beacon switch BOTH.

- Select NOOP synoptic and verify that all doors indicate close & armed.

E/O

- Push all fuel pump switches forward.

Engine Start

5th Jul

When the pushback coordinator advises
"Clear to start Engines"

Turn all PACK selector off

(if APV use word 2 or 3 seconds before turning off)

Call "START ENGINE"
usual 3 & 4 then 1 & 2

FC - Announce ROTATION at first indication
of N₂

Announce OIL PRESSURE

Position each fuel control FUEL CONTROL
switch RCD at maximum motoring RPM
(15% N₂ is minimum)

Monitor fuel flow

EGT should decrease within 20 seconds after
selecting RCD.

Monitor engine display for maximum ^{at 10} ~~maximum~~ ~~until~~ engine ~~stabilize~~ at idle

Leave hand on the fuel control switch until EGT peak and begin to drop

EGT should remain within ± 15 C of limit

N₂ should reach idle by 2 min from selecting ACN

After engines are loaded each engine oil quantity should decrease by at least 3 quarts

Observe the start switches, release at 50% N₂ and the start valve light extinguish

Feedback complete, it transmits "BRAKES SET"

Set the parking brake, check the brake pressure and transmit "BRAKES SET PRESSURE NORMAL"

START Engine = 4, 1, 2, 3

Before TAXI

After the last engine started has stabilized at idle

Call for Engine Start 1 or ON, frequency

F/O → Place APC switch OFF

→ Place the HYDRAULIC DEMAN pump
selector to AUTO.

Q Repia

Turn the PACK selector to NORM

Push the FICAS RECALL switch. compare
any alert message with known condition

Call for the BEFORE TAXI CHECK

F/O respond to the Before Taxi Check

Taxi after clear to Taxi Schedule

F/O: Request taxi clearance from ATIS

Both Pilot understand the taxi schedule, runway
crossing

TAXI

2434

⚡ Cockpit floor flaps to 10 or 20
(extended flaps)

ECOA - Check flap position indicators
Do not delay extending the flaps

Review H G C data for the selected flaps
setting & necessary

If long delay, Captain may shut ^{engine} ~~engine~~ 3
on all engine

Check for full travel of Rudder, Spoiler
ailerons and elevators.

Move the control smoothly & slowly through
full range.

Ensure that the control wheel/colum moves
when pressure is released.

Observe the secondary EICAS display for
deactivation and deflection indicators
of control indicators and verify that the
rudder indicator center when the control
pressure is released

Caution: Hold the ¹⁸⁰⁰ wheel steering tiller when checking the rudder to prevent unnecessary wheel movement.

Check flight instruments

After receiving the Final Cleared Data always repeat the clearance in " " " " or summary on R/V conditions see doc p 4, 95.2

Call for the TAXI CHECK. Verify taxi clear.

All engines are running, proceed to All Engine Check section. SCOA (4.97)

If No 1, 2 or 3 → Delayed Engine Start section of SCOA (4.96)

If all off successfully brief flight deck a/c.

All engines must be stabilized at cold power least 5 mins before the off fuel.

Delayed Engine Start

17040

Normal use, if all engines have shut down

F10. If engine crossbleed start is used, refer to the Crossbleed Start procedure (CRM, 372). Start the APU if crossbleed start is not appropriate.

When captain gives order start remaining engine.

F10. Turn two PACK selector off.

If starting engine start, duct pressure does not remain within limits, turn all PACK selector OFF.

Using APU give 2 to 3 seconds between pack shut down.

Call "START THE NUMBER — ENGINE"

Capt do communication duties

F10. Pull the engine START switch out and observe the start valve open light illuminates.

During the start verify the pneumatic duct pressure as shown on EICAS is a minimum of 30 PSI less 1 PSI per 1000 ft of pressure altitude.

F10

Announce "ROTATION" at feed indication of N_2
"OIL PRESSURE" at feed indication
Ann "NONE" at feed indication of N_2
 N_2 rotation & V_2 must be indicated by 50%

Position the FUEL CONTROL switch to
RUN at maximum rotating RPM
(15% N_2 is minimum)

Monitor feed flame

EGT should reach within 20 sec after
selecting RUN.

Observe the start switch release at 50%
 N_2 and the start valve light extinguishes

Leave hand on the fuel control switch
until EGT peaks and begins to drop

Note if starter operation is interrupted the
starter may be re-engaged below 15%
 N_2

F10 - Monitor engine display for normal
indication until stabilized at idle

F10 → Observe normal engine acceleration
EGT should remain within EICAS
limits

N₁ stabilizer must be indicated by 40% N₁
N₂ should reach idle by 2 minutes before
selecting R/VN

After engine start the oil pressure should
decrease by at least 3 seconds, otherwise
proceed.

Start remaining engines with same procedure
When all engines are stabilized at idle:
Capt →

Call for Engine Anti Ice ON if required

F10 → Place the APU switch OFF if used to start
the engine

Turn the PACK control selector to NORM

Push the EICAS RECALL switch. Compare
any alert message with known conditions
and deal with it.

All Engine Checks

after the ~~TAXI~~ CHECK is complete and all engines are running and ~~before~~ before the BEFORE TAKEOFF CHECK.

PO Read verify as appropriate

Before TAKEOFF

13/04

Capt. Do not do the BEFORE TAKEOFF CHECK until all the engines are running and the aircraft is approaching the take off position.

DO NOT PUT any item on the aisle stand forward of the Hushline.

run Takeoff Briefing including COC, NO-GO considerations (FCR)

Capt. → Verify the mode control panel is set for takeoff.

→ Check the flap are in the correct position & speedbrakes are.

F/O →

announce "Flight Attendant prepare for departure" when he said that the cabin is secure.

F/O → Verify that the auto brake was selected to RTO.

→ Verify that the proper bleed air selector code is set and place the TCAS selector to TO/RA. Speedbrake handle is on & VCM handle is on.

Verify all RA Ch selector are NORMAL

⁴⁷⁷¹⁶
(Capt → call for the BEFORE TAKE OFF CHECK
Verify as appropriate and respond to
the Before Takeoff check

When on the runway and takeoff clearance
has been received. Place the Landing
(OUTBD for day, all for night) and
STROBE Light switch to ON.

Takeoff

13/02/21

Do Not advance the Thrust levers, for takeoff until the BEFORE TAKEOFF CHECK is completed.

Repeat the initial clearance allotted and transition allotted.

After the aircraft is aligned with the runway, advance the Thrust levers to ≈ 1.1 EPR to allow the engine to stabilize.

Advance the Thrust levers to a takeoff thrust and push the TO/GA switch at 50 KIAS

Scan the engine instrument to ensure proper performance

at 80 KIAS announce "CHECKS"

F/O - Monitor EICAS message, the engine instrument and verify that the correct thrust is set. at 80 K say 80 K Thrust Hold at 100 \rightarrow say 100

announce each 20 except with 10 knots of V_L

3 to 9 knots prior V_R announce advance ROTATE — DEGREE

1. assurance ~~on~~ all ~~on~~ engine pitch/altitude
or fuel engine

192 out
Capt → Confirm the speed and altitude
to the takeoff pitch

Call GEAR UP after the altimeters are
vertical speed display fixed or position
climb

Monitor engine especially overspeed & altitude for
normal climb

Cap & call for flap extension, call for
climb - "FLAP 10" & then S, T → FLAP UP

At the Thrust reduction point:

if the autothrottles are ON and VNAV is not
engaged:

Call for "CLIMB THRUST"

F/O → if the autothrottles are ON and VNAV
is engaged verify that CLIMB THRUST is set

If the autothrottles are ON and VNAV is not
engaged:

□ Select THRUST on the mode control panel
when requested and then verify that
CLIMB THRUST is set.

When the flaps are extended, check transition set and workload condition permit

EC → Verify all PACK CONTROL selector are positioned to NORMAL

Observe the EICAS gear and flap position display are normal and place the gear lever to the OFF position

En Route

A trap clamp?

Use Radar

Configure the operation of autopilot and climb system sequenced per Reduced Vertical Separation Minimum (RVSM)

Altimeter to 29.92 and primary alti agree within 200 ft.

Annulate the primary

Use oxygen mask (regulator at Normal)
also - altim FL 250 and on pilot basis has status
also FL 400.

Reset oxygen regulator to 100% when mask no longer sequenced

F10 fpm, \Rightarrow Select ACTIVE ROUTE DATA
line select the waypoint wind and enter forecast
wind and $+0$

Capt: Verify proper fuel configuration as change occurs

FIO.

Accomplish the following procedures in conjunction with the FUEC synoptic:

When FUEL PUMP STAB C and R messages are displayed and tank quantity is zero, push stabilizer pump switches OFF

When FUEL OVRD CTRL C or R messages are displayed and tank quantity is less than 2000 lbs, push center pump switches OFF

When FUEL TANK / ENG message is displayed and quantity in Tank 2 is equal to or less than Tank 1 or Tank 3 is equal or less than Tank 2 place OVERRIDE PUMP 2 & 3 switches OFF and CROSSFEED VALVE 1 and 2 switches OFF.

Perform a navigation accuracy check

Verify that the data programmed into the FPC agrees with the master flight plan, Jepp enroute chart and ATC clearance

Verify navigation ^{data} PFD, ND to confirm CRAN and VNAV tracking

⁴⁵²⁴⁶
Monitor and confirm antenna reorganization,
needs by accomplishing - Approaching,
Over, after the waypoint

- maintain D/D under

Use VOR/DME scalar mapping where

Angular DME error is higher altitude
select TDC on the heading (NDG)
scales, passing $70^\circ N$ scale
Re select DOR where out of picture region

At ^{these} higher altitudes, DOR does not use
preceded heading of the scale marks other
than LNAV, NDG SEL, NDG HOLD & CO
are unacceptable.

capt →

Approaching the Waypoint

- Verify the identifier and coordinate of the
next FMC waypoint and compare with
Jeppesen HI/CO enroute chart or
track message and ATC clearance
- Verify the FMC magnetic bearing and distance
to the next FMC waypoint using the LEGS
function and compare with the Master Flight
plan and the Jepp enroute chart

Direct the Wapport.

Verify the legs with accuracy the CEB5 formula

(X) an waypoint on Harbor Flight Plan

After passing the Wapport

Verify that CNAV is engaged

Verify the aircraft is tracking and passing on the desired course to the next (active) waypoint

Periodically check engine, oil, hydraulics

Comply with the Engine Condition Monitoring (ECM) procedure

#10 → Fill in the TLO and CNAV ID on the ACAR & Manual Data page.

Transmit the ACARS in Range downlink (20-30 mins prior to landing)

Recover ATIS

Descent

check of altimeter is in ^{Indic (IN)} hectopascals (hPa)
millibars (mb)

Before FC180 or ensure ~~after~~ altitudes, do \Rightarrow
Briefing on Taxi Route to the gate

Verify the descent and arrival steps is
~~correctly~~ programmed in the FMC

Set minimum to the floor

Set ~~Altimeter~~ Altimeter Setting QNH on the
standby altimeter

Announce QNH and the altitude ~~pressure~~
" 29.95 inches, 8000 ft "

FCO. \Rightarrow check presentation

~~program~~ FMC approach, missed approach
and landing runway by accomplishing
the DEPARTURE

- Select the approach to the floor, from the DEPARTURE page
- Check the LEGS page for correct approach & alt
- Select the NAV RAD page and ensure frequencies and course are selected
- Select the flap configuration and Vref speed on the Approach REF page

Verify the transition level on the DESCENT
FORECASTS page


After 18000 on landing, immediately
- transmitters should be on

F/O → Select RECALL on ECAS and review
messages

Verify the Reading Preference is Read
Verify the Landing weight for RVG

XCH should be in conversation

Capt -

 Call for the DESCENT CHECK

Approach

Below FC 180 hold back FC 120 MSC

Verify DEP/THRY for approach

Verify navigation frequencies and courses

Verify Landing Data Card for landing weight

Verify the FCAP/SPEED (VREF) on the APPROACH page and VREF is display on the PFD.

Set the desired level of auto brakes

Call for APPROACH CHECK

Refer below 10000

Place Landing light switches ON.

OCTBD landing light should remain ON during approach unless distraction in TMC

Refer FC 180 get all items ON.

Update briefing and check minimums

Verify FMC is programmed

Check navigation freq and courses

At 10 to 5 minute before landing
→ Call for flap extension, in accordance
with and check indicator

Call "GEAR DOWN" and check indicator

Turn the speed brakes after the landing
gear indicator down and green

After landing gear is down a power to 1000ft
Increase T D Z F

Call for landing flap setting and the
LANDING CHECK and verify

During the last manoeuvre (OM) are Final
Approach Fix (FAF)

Landing

Select reverse idle thrust after main gear touchdown

F/O check speedbrake deploy, if even manually

Reverse thrust down to 80 KIAS

at 60 Reverse forward idle thrust
(you can stay on reverse but not on ² turn)

Reverse autopilot (if used) and auto brake
prior to RNY turnoff

After Landing

after clearing RNY.

Call "FLAP Up After Landing CHECK"

Reset master flag of malfunctions on ice-
sheet controller to avoid security alert

Landing light OFF

Strobe OFF

Speedbrake lever Down

Check ND weather radar is OFF and the
auxiliary radar display is OFF or AUX

FLD - Taxi clearance

Wing Anti Ice off

Brake " " "

Set field elevation in altitude window
of the HFDIS master control panel.

Set Stab Trim to 0 unit

Transponder to STAY

Accelerator off

Coast for 3 minutes before shut down engine
working.

Shut Engine after APC or external electrical
power.

Release

When all engines are shut down

- Release parking brakes

- Turn HYDRAULIC DEMAND pump off

IAS off

Complete parking lock

End down engines after 3

Securing

◇ Call for Securing Check